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Outlook

RE: Replacement Datamaster

From Stuart, Tyler M (DPS) <tyler.stuart@alaska.gov>
Date Mon 7/28/2025 9:08 AM
To Glaister, Carlie K (DPS) <carlie.glaister@alaska.gov>

I appreciate the prompt response. We’ll keep an eye out for it. Also, I will also be more timely on
the Change in Instrument Status Forms for the next swap.
Thank you.
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Sergeant Tyler Stuart

Alaska State Troopers
Post Supervisor
“D” Detachment: Delta Junction
Dispatch: 907-895-4800
Fax: 907-895-4026
 
 
From: Glaister, Carlie K (DPS) <carlie.glaister@alaska.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 8:25 AM
To: Stuart, Tyler M (DPS) <tyler.stuart@alaska.gov>
Subject: Re: Replacement Datamaster
 
Dont worry about the in service Change In Instrument Status Form, we wound up filling one out on the
agencies behalf using the date of the passing VOC. 
 
I think we will need to replace the instrument. I will get the ball rolling on that and we will send tracking
info shortly. 
 

Carlie Glaister
Forensic Scientist 3
State of Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
907-269-5689
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From: Stuart, Tyler M (DPS) <tyler.stuart@alaska.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 7:49 AM
To: Glaister, Carlie K (DPS) <carlie.glaister@alaska.gov>
Cc: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored) <dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Replacement Datamaster
 
Good morning,
 
I completely missed this email. I will get you the new form here shortly.
Additionally, the replacement Datamaster failed another VOC. I tried to turn it off for a bit and try
the VOC again. It didn’t work this time. It presented a diagnostic check failure. Do you have any
other guidance? Thanks.
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Sergeant Tyler Stuart

Alaska State Troopers
Post Supervisor
“D” Detachment: Delta Junction
Dispatch: 907-895-4800
Fax: 907-895-4026
 
 
From: Glaister, Carlie K (DPS) <carlie.glaister@alaska.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 1:07 PM
To: Stuart, Tyler M (DPS) <tyler.stuart@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Replacement Datamaster
 
Can I also get a form for 100675, the new one, going in to service? Thank you so much!
 

Carlie Glaister
Forensic Scientist 3
State of Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
907-269-5689
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From: Stuart, Tyler M (DPS) <tyler.stuart@alaska.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 12:59 PM
To: Glaister, Carlie K (DPS) <carlie.glaister@alaska.gov>
Cc: Walton, Derek J (DPS) <derek.walton@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Replacement Datamaster
 
No problem! The form is attached; the original will be sent with the instrument. First time filling
one of those out, let me know if I need to add or change anything thanks.
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Sergeant Tyler Stuart

Alaska State Troopers
Post Supervisor
“D” Detachment: Delta Junction
Dispatch: 907-895-4800
Fax: 907-895-4026
 
 
From: Glaister, Carlie K (DPS) <carlie.glaister@alaska.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 9:51 AM
To: Stuart, Tyler M (DPS) <tyler.stuart@alaska.gov>
Cc: Walton, Derek J (DPS) <derek.walton@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Replacement Datamaster
 
Also Tyler, can you please send me an in service change in instrument status form at your earliest
convenience? Thank you!
 

Carlie Glaister
Forensic Scientist 3
State of Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
907-269-5689
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From: Stuart, Tyler M (DPS) <tyler.stuart@alaska.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 8:43 AM
To: Glaister, Carlie K (DPS) <carlie.glaister@alaska.gov>
Cc: Walton, Derek J (DPS) <derek.walton@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Replacement Datamaster
 
Good morning,
 
Thank you both for the assistance. The replacement Datamaster appears to be functioning
properly now; I received a passing VOC upon my return from leave.
I withheld sending our previous instrument until this was resolved. My admin returns Monday;
she will send it out then. Let me know if you need any other action or information on my part.
Thank you again.
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Sergeant Tyler Stuart

Alaska State Troopers
Post Supervisor
“D” Detachment: Delta Junction
Dispatch: 907-895-4800
Fax: 907-895-4026
 
 
From: Glaister, Carlie K (DPS) <carlie.glaister@alaska.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 10:09 AM
To: Stuart, Tyler M (DPS) <tyler.stuart@alaska.gov>
Subject: FW: Replacement Datamaster
 
Hello Tyler -  I will be working in the breath lab next week. Derek passed the info on to me. It looks like
the internal standard is reading persistently high and hasn’t had a passing VOC. Unfortunately I don’t
have much advice for a quick and easy in the field fix for this. Since it looked normal right before leaving
the lab I’m assuming that the filter wheel might have being impacted by shipping. When you are back
from leave can I have you give it one more attempt since its been a while to see if its figured itself out,
and if you get the same error we will ship you a new instrument.

Carlie Glaister
Forensic Scientist 3
State of Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
907-269-5689

 
From: Walton, Derek J (DPS) <derek.walton@alaska.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 10:03 AM

100675-2025-06-30-Change-In-Status Page 5 of 7

mailto:tyler.stuart@alaska.gov
mailto:carlie.glaister@alaska.gov
mailto:derek.walton@alaska.gov
mailto:carlie.glaister@alaska.gov
mailto:tyler.stuart@alaska.gov
mailto:derek.walton@alaska.gov


To: Glaister, Carlie K (DPS) <carlie.glaister@alaska.gov>
Subject: FW: Replacement Datamaster
 
AST Delta Junction email chain about DataMaster issues with 100675
 

Derek J Walton
Forensic Scientist
Alaska State Crime Lab
907-269-5628
 
From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored) <dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 10:14 AM
To: Walton, Derek J (DPS) <derek.walton@alaska.gov>
Subject: FW: Replacement Datamaster
 
 
 

Derek J Walton
Forensic Scientist
Alaska State Crime Lab
907-269-5628
 
From: Stuart, Tyler M (DPS) <tyler.stuart@alaska.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 6:53 AM
To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored) <dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Replacement Datamaster
 
Good morning,
 
Reference the replacement Datamaster, I can not seem to get it to pass the Diagnostic Check.
I’ve tried 3 VOC’s so far. I don’t have any Datamaster Supervisors available at the moment to
consult. Do you have any guidance to get ours up and running? Thanks.
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Sergeant Tyler Stuart

Alaska State Troopers
Post Supervisor
“D” Detachment: Delta Junction
Dispatch: 907-895-4800
Fax: 907-895-4026
 
 
 
From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored) <dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 2:45 PM
To: Stuart, Tyler M (DPS) <tyler.stuart@alaska.gov>
Cc: Lentz, Angela A (DPS) <angela.lentz@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Replacement Datamaster
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Thank you!
 

Derek J Walton
Forensic Scientist
Alaska State Crime Lab
907-269-5628
 
From: Stuart, Tyler M (DPS) <tyler.stuart@alaska.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 12:12 PM
To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored) <dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov>
Cc: Lentz, Angela A (DPS) <angela.lentz@alaska.gov>
Subject: Replacement Datamaster
 
Good afternoon,
 
Attached is the change in instrument status for the Datamaster previously at Delta AST Post.
The DMT will be sent out early next week. Angela Lentz will reply all with shipping information.
Thank you.
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Sergeant Tyler Stuart

Alaska State Troopers
Post Supervisor
“D” Detachment: Delta Junction
Dispatch: 907-895-4800
Fax: 907-895-4026
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